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Cookson, Frances

From: Cluff, Bryan

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 4:25 PM
To: Cooksen, Frances

Subject: FW: Giggle

FYI

Thanks.

From: Cluff, Bryan

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 2:34 PM
To: 'gjarick@nelsenpartners.com'’
Subject: Giggle

Gwen,
The following needs to be submitted for the Giggle DRB application:

e Before and after elevations for the entire north elevation of building H. !/

e Before and after elevations for the storefront (include the edges of the adjacent storefront for context). S

¢ Before and after perspective from an angle that will clearly show the existing canopies and the proposed ;| —
awnings relative to the remaining canopies.

e Material sample of the proposed awning (if possible). This can be provided later if you need more time to get /
one.

e DRB application + Fee (300.00 — 85.00 SA fee = 215.00 /

e Digital copy of the drawings requested above. /

Please provide 2 copies of each item 11x17 no later than Friday 7/30. After staff reviews the materials, | will request the
15 copies for the board members.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Bryan D. Cluff, LEED AP

Planner

City of Scottsdale

Planning, Neighborhood & Transportation
Phone: 480-312-2258

Fax: 480-312-7088

beluff(@Scottsdale AZ.gov
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